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Friture (Fry Shop)
Date
c. 1910, printed later

Primary Maker
Eugène Atget

Medium
Gelatin silver print

Description
After a failed career as an actor, Eugène Atget began making 
photographs around 1888 and established himself as a 
commercial photographer in Paris in 1890, hoping that artists and 
illustrators would use his photographs as reference material. He 
turned to documenting the city of Paris itself—for which he would 
become famous instead—around 1897 and continued to do so 
until his death, taking numerous shots of traditional shops, 
churches, and houses. At the time, Paris was being transformed 
according to a modernization plan initiated by Emperor Napoleon 
III and carried out by Baron Georges-Eugène Haussmann, which 
included widening many boulevards, building the Paris Métro, and 
razing entire neighborhoods to create strategically placed parks 
and cultural destinations such as the Opéra. Atget did not 
acknowledge these modernizations directly but, rather, 

documented as much of Paris’s older architecture as he could, prior to its destruction, through an 8-by-10-inch view 
camera mounted on a wood tripod—rather antiquated equipment by the turn of the century. This photograph was 
probably made in 1910, when Atget undertook a series of photographs of boutiques that included other examples of 
fritures, or shops selling fried potatoes. It was printed later by the American photographer Berenice Abbott, who lived in 
Paris in the 1920s and served as a studio assistant to the artist Man Ray. Man Ray had met Atget and included a number 
of his images in a 1926 issue of the journal La Révolution surréaliste. Abbott, too, was deeply influenced by Atget’s style 
and became a huge proponent of his photography; upon his death, she purchased from his estate 8,000 prints and 1,400 
negatives, many of which she printed and disseminated in the United States to raise awareness of his work. In 1931, she 
published a monograph on the artist. Bernard “Barry” H. Garfinkel is the father of the late David Garfinkel, Class of 1978, 
and of James Garfinkel, Class of 1980. The family has been integral to the building of Hamilton College’s collection of 
historical photography. This work was donated in 1982, the year the Emerson Gallery opened. (SOURCE: Alcauskas, 
INNOVATIVE APPROACHES, HONORED TRADITIONS, 2017)

Dimensions
Image: 9 1/4 × 6 7/8 in. (23.5 × 17.5 cm) Sheet: 9 1/4 × 6 7/8 in. (23.5 × 17.5 cm) Mount: 13 × 10 in. (33 × 25.4 cm)


